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Anderson, Alan

From: Stuttgart Municipal Water <stuttgartarwater@centurytel.net>
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 3:31 PM
To: Anderson, Alan
Subject: Follow up
Attachments: IMG_0577.jpg; IMG_0578.jpg; IMG_0579.jpg; IMG_0580.jpg; IMG_0581.jpg; IMG_

0582.jpg; IMG_0583.jpg

Alan, 
Just to follow up on progress of consent order: 
 
Both Primary Pumps have been installed and are working; see img 581, 582, 583 
New CL2 feeders are online and working; see img 577, 578, 579, 580 
Gear drives are on order with an 18 week delivery on the drive units from Westec. Cost of the units is $70,000 plus 
installation. 
The pond level is coming down so we can start removing sludge again very soon. 
 
If you have any questions please call me. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Tommy Lawson 
Stuttgart Municipal Water Works 
870‐674‐7115 
 
 
















